
 
 

THE GATEWAY DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
 

 

August 8, 2023 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

TO PROSPECTIVE RESPONDENTS GDC23-004 –Palisades Tunnel Request for Qualification 

(“RFQ”) 

 

This constitutes Addendum No. 3 to The Gateway Development Commission, Palisades Tunnel 

project - RFQ# GDC23-004.  

 

Below are questions and/or requests for clarification received from potential proposers and GDC’s 

responses. The questions are restated for convenience only, may have been edited for clarity and 

are not part of GDC’s responses. GDC’s responses do not modify the provisions of the RFQ (except 

where indicated). GDC’s responses are intended only to identify relevant Contract provisions and 

clarify any perceived ambiguities. 

 

The following changes are hereby made in the Request for Qualifications for the subject Contract. 

 
Question 

No. 

RFQ Section 

Reference 

Questions   Response   

1. Appendix 2 We request that the "Deadline for 

Registration of Submittals by the 

Respondents" be extended to be due 

the same day as the SOQ 

Submission. 

Yes, the deadline for the Registration 

Submittals in the RFQ is extended to 

the same day as the SOQ 

Submissions. 

2. Info Session  Will the owner utilize or require 

"Digital Construction Management" 

as being funded and driven via 

IIJA/BIL? OR do you already have 

initiatives in place for "digital 

construction management" tools? 

Digital Construction Management is 

not a specific requirement at this time. 

3.  Info Session  Is there a stipend for phase 2? No, a stipend will not be provided as 

part of the Palisades RFP process.  

4.  Info Session  Will a SCADA package be required 

for temporary utilities such as power 

and ventilation? 

SCADA will be defined in the 

requirements for future contracts. 

5. Info Session  Has an Engineer's Estimate been 

published? 

No, an Engineer's Estimate has not 

been published. 

6.  Info Session  What is the minimum required 

design experience for the designer?  

Please see Appendix 9, Section 3 of 

the RFQ for details about the 

minimum required experience for each 

Key Personnel. 

7.  Info Session  Will TBMs be excluded from Buy 

America requirements?  

Buy America will be determined 

based on FTA requirements. 

8.  Info Session  Are there opportunities for 

technology companies in modeling, 

data management and data science? 

Such companies would be utilized by 

the Contractor based on their needs, 

means and methods. 
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All other RFQ requirements remain the same and the SOQ Due Date is September 13, 2023, at 

2:00PM.  

 

Each Respondent shall acknowledge in its SOQ Submittal Letter (Form A-3) receipt of all Addenda. 

In case any Respondent fails to conform to these instructions, the Respondent’s SOQ will 

nevertheless be construed as though this communication had been so acknowledged. 
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Senior Director 

Procurement 

The Gateway Development Commission 

 
 

 


